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CHAIR MOLINA: ... (gavel). .. The October 17, 2006 Committee of the Whole meeting is now in session.
For the record we have in attendance Members Mateo, Pontanilla, Anderson, Carroll, and Molina, and
Kane. Excused are Members Tavares, Hokama, and Johnson.
Members, we have a huge agenda today. We're gonna try and see how far we can get before noon. I do
realize other Members have commitments as well, so we will see how far we can go today with our extra
humongous agenda.
But before we do that, Members, we're gonna give the public an opportunity to testify, and the Chair
would like to go over a few ground rules with those in our gallery who would like to testify this
morning. Please turn off all of your cell phones and pagers. Please state your name and any
organization that you may be representing.
Before we start our testimony, the Chair would like to recognize Staff in attendance today. We have
Legislative Analyst [sic] Richelle Kawasaki Lu, Committee Secretary Clarita Balala, and from the
Corporation Counsel's office, we have Moana Lutey and Laureen Martin.
So let us start first with public testimony. The Chair would like to call upon Walter Enomoto to be
followed by Joe Bertram III.

... BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
MR. ENOMOTO: Aloha and good morning, Council Members, Council Chair Molina. Thank you for this
opportunity to speak. My name is Walter Enomoto. I'm the President of the Maui Bicycle Alliance,
and I'd like to ask for your support in Item 57, the acquisition of real property at 167 Ponana Street in
Kihei, Maui. This is a very critical piece to complete the Kihei Greenway and we're urging your
support of purchasing this property in order to complete that greenway. This project had begun in the
Lingle Administration and is still ongoing. Both myself, and I would like to make mention of Joe
Bertram who is also here in attendance today, who have, who's really pushed this for almost close to a
decade now in trying to see this vision turn into a reality where alternative transportation such as
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walking, cycling, jogging on a separate path dedicated for that use could be utilized. And we're hoping
that again by the purchase of this property we can help make that a reality.
An interesting thing that I was on Oahu the beginning of the month meeting with the Hawaii Bicycling
League. That's the largest bicycle organization in the State and I was meeting with the executive
director. And one of the problems that they run into on the island of Oahu, and we can take lessons
from, is that they have missed so many opportunities in the past to get projects done such as something
like this. Now they have to take it away from some other use in order to create facilities for bicycling
and non-motorized transportation. What we have here is an opportunity to not miss this opportunity by
purchasing this piece of property to help create a continuous corridor for people to walk, to bicycle, to
scooter, to jog, to roller blade, and we're testifying on behalf of bicyclists but the effects are far-ranging
to other users.
And so again, we're urging your support in this resolution to allow the Administration and the County to
purchase this property. I'd be happy to answer any questions at this time.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Enomoto. Committee Members, any questions for the testifier?
Seeing none. Thank you.
MR. ENOMOTO: Thank you very much.
CHAIR MOLINA: Next to testify we have Joe Bertram III to be followed by Peter Medwick.
MR. BERTRAM: Good morning, Council folks. My name is Joe Bertram III, Vice-President of the Kihei
Community Association and Chair of the Greenway's Committee. I'm here this morning to ask, and
beg, and plead for your support for ... Item 57 to purchase Ponana Street property. I could give you the
whole rundown and the history and how we got to this point today after ten years of working, but I think
you pretty much know where, where ... how it all happened and it is our last chance now to actually
establish this as a, a through corridor.
I met with a woman as I was in, in Safeway, and we were talking about the greenway and, and she kinda
got a, a wistful look in her eyes and she says, that's ... it's just a pipe dream isn't it? And I said, I don't
think so. I really don't. And I think this Council has already stepped forward and they've already ...
you've already put our whole Community Plan, our, our Greenway Master Plan onto the Community
Plan Map, and you forwarded that to the, to the Planning Department. So that's the first step.
The second step is to put this payment down. This will show the community that it's not a pipe dream.
That we do have a chance. That we can make this happen. And it, it is this investment that's going to
payoff in so many different ways, not only with increased funding because we are aggressively seeking
the Safe Routes to School funds for the rest of the quarter. We also can get funds from other places as
well. There was a place in Tennessee that got $100,000 from a foundation because the funds were put in
by a, by a, by a government entity to actually make these things happen. So, we like to look at this as a
one, two thing. You've put this ... you're having this put on the map. Now let's get this, this, this
piece, this important piece, this, this Gateway to Wailea and, and Maui Meadows that will allow this to
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be a, a through road, and people and the community will see a commitment finally from both
Administration and the Council to see this through.
So I ask, and I beg for your support. I see that Charmaine Tavares is here. I did bring a letter that she
wrote in 1993 ... supporting our greenway and I just wanted to hold that to you ... (laughter) . .. and
say that now is your chance for you all to step forward and really make this a, a going thing for our
community. I thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Bertram. Committee Members, questions for the testifier? Member
Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. Thank you very much for being here Mr. Bertram, and
for all the work you've put in, and perseverance that you had in seeing this through. We all appreciate
it-MR. BERTRAM: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --very much. You did mention that, that there's Federal funding out there
for grants for greenways?
MR. BERTRAM: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: As the President of, of Greenway' s Maui or is that-MR. BERTRAM: Yeah, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --name of it, Greenway's Maui? Have ... has your organization pursued
any grants?
MR. BERTRAM: Yes, we have. Actually right now, we're working with the Kihei Community Association
fully focused on the Safe Routes to School program, which there are a million dollars per, per State right
now at the minimum. This is a minimum that you supposed to do. We are so far behind. We're the last
State to actually have no permanent coordinator with that, so we have no way of accessing the funds but
we've gotten a letter from Senator Inouye. We've got a letter from, also from the Governor to, to, the
... Brennon Morioka, who's the head of the DOT, and we're, we're gonna be meeting with him shortly.
We're taking our Greenway Plans with him because as you know right now there are no funds for the,
for the North-South Collector Corridor at all. So, we are aggressively searching these funds but there's
also a 2 percent set aside at the State level as well. That is also . . . that there are gonna be funds
available for just these types of facilities. And yes, we're also ... are funds that we're looking for from
various private entities. But we're also gonna do fundraising ourselves ... that actually people have
stepped forward and says we will help. It was the same with the, the Coastal Heritage Trail. KiheiWailea Rotary, they also submitted testimony talking about how they helped to build that. That's the
way we're gonna build this. We've been ... you get all the different community members together.
We're gonna get all the funding together and we're gonna make it happen. But we're really looking to
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now commitment from the County to say, yes, we do, we are committed to making this happen. And
that's how we're gonna get that spark to really make it a flame.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right. Okay. Thank you very much, Mr. Bertram.
MR. BERTRAM: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Committee Members, any other questions for the testifier? Seeing none. Thank
you. Prior to recognizing our final testifier who signed up before the meeting today, the Chair would
like to acknowledge the presence of Committee Members Hokama and Tavares.
Next to testify is Peter Medwick and the Chair will ask the public if you would like to testify you have
one last opportunity to please come and sign up.
MR. MEDWICK: Aloha. My name is Peter Medwick. I'm a individual testifying today. I'm also a member
of the KCA as well as a board of directors for Kihei Shores. And one thing that I want to add, Joe got a
bunch of signatures that he forgot to put in. So, I will hand this off in support of purchasing the Ponana
Street.
And one of the points I wanna make is that we always talk about what we as a community are
here ... doing here and our community really lives on tourism and eco-tourism is the new term and the
new wave. No more is it the big guy sitting there having a huge plate of lobster, sitting drinking a beer.
It's the streamline young executive that is used to biking, that's used to walking. His wife wants to go
look at the trees. The kids want to do something. So, we're not only serving our community much
better. We're also serving what our community does, their jobs in the tourist industry, and that's, that's
something that gets overlooked. But it's a ... it would be a big portion.
I can't tell you how many persons come up to me, knowing, not even knowing who I am, and say, wow,
you know that trail down by the ocean is wonderful. Can you do more? We're trying.
The, the Safe Routes to School program, which I'm very, very deeply involved with, actually calls for a
million dollars for the first year, two million for the next year, and we are really lagging in the, the, in
the desire to get it. If anybody knows anybody over there in the State, you might want to mention to that
all they have to do is pick up a phone. That we've got everything in the line for you. Thank you so
much.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Medwick.
MR. MEDWICK: And I'm gonna hand this off. Any questions?
CHAIR MOLINA: Committee Members, questions for the testifier? Seeing none. Thank you. Mr. Medwick,
Staff will go ahead and make copies for you and have it distributed to the Members .

. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
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CHAIR MOLINA: Chair will offer the public one last opportunity to testify this morning. Seeing no one
approaching, the Chair will close public testimony for our agenda this morning. Any objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much, Members. Members, we will proceed first with our item
today, Committee of the Whole Item 1(42).
COW-1(42) SETTLEMENT AUTHORIZATION OF CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS (EDWARD ALVES
AND FAIRMONT SPECIALTY GROUP, CLAIM NO. 2006-031) (C.C. No. 05-24)
CHAIR MOLINA: The Committee is in receipt of a correspondence dated October 4,2006, from the Dep ... ,
Department of the Corporation Counsel, requesting consideration of a proposed resolution entitled
"AUTHORIZING SETTLEMENT OF CLAIM NO. 2006-031 BY EDWARD ALVES AND
FAIRMONT SPECIALTY GROUP", and transmitting a copy of related documents. The claim alleges
damages related to an automobile collision with a County vehicle on or about February 21, 2006. The
purpose of the proposed resolution is to authorize settlement of the case for $8,782.69.
From the Corporation Counsel's office to give us an overview of the matter, we have Moana Lutey, and
we have from the Public Works Department, the Director, Mr. Milton Arakawa.
MS. LUTEY: Good morning. I believe that this is a matter that we can handle in open session. You have all of
the documents regarding this collision and the basic facts are that on ... that is on February 21, 2006, a
County employee reversed the trash truck he was operating into a vehicle owned by Mr. Alves. At the
time, Mr. Alves' vehicle was stopped approximately ten feet behind the trash truck.
I'm requesting authority in the amount of $8,782.69 to resolve this claim, and the breakdown is the
Fairmont Specialty Insurance Company is seeking reimbursement in the amount of $7,896.63 for the
repair cost to Mr. Alves' vehicle, and Mr. Alves is seeking $886.00 for a 16-day car rental period. I'm
available for questions if you have any.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Corporation Counsel.
Department? Mr. Hokama.

Committee Members, questions for the

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, Chairman. This was at, at a residence, Mr. Director? The site
of the accident?
MR. ARAKAWA: Ah, Councilmember Hokama, this was in the Paukukalo area on Kuhio Place close to the
intersection of Waiehu Beach Road.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: And, and I'm just trying to get your understanding is what, what time of the
day did this accident occur?
MR. ARAKAWA: It was 9:50 a.m.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. You know, my, my concern was more ... and I, and I appreciate you
stating the time 'cause one thing I think our, our, our Departments need to be aware of is that until we
repeal the law about no overnight parking, I, I think the Department needs to continue to inform our
residents that we have a law regarding no overnight parking on our streets. One of the reason is to, to
allow our Departments to be able to perform and do their requirements. And so I just was interested in
the time of the day and whether or not there's other factors that we need to deal with in this type of cases
because I receive copies of all the claims that are filed with this County. And it appears the majority of
our Departmental accidents is regarding employees reversing into other vehicles. And so I'm wondering
is there something you're doing to help reduce the amount of this type of accidents? Is that something
you can speak about in open session?

(NOTE: A short pause.)
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Director, Corporation Counsel, do you need a brief recess to respond to the question?
MR. ARAKAWA: No. Actually, Councilmember Hokama, as far as the issue with parked cars that you raised,
there is a provision in the County Code as you know that prohibits overnight parking between the hours
of 2:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m., and I believe it doesn't give an outright prohibition but it says that you
cannot leave your car there for, I believe, more than an hour at a time or some ... , something to that
effect. So after 6:00 a.m., of course, if there's no other provision in the Code on a particular street,
residents are allowed to park their cars on the street. And apparently this particular accident happened at
9:50 a.m. when it was allowed.
With regard to any kind of, any kind of prevention of possible future accidents, in talking with our staff,
this particular employee has not been sent to defensive driving class, but we, we will be sending him to a
defensive driving class to try to prevent the reoccurrence of the ... this particular incident.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, if! may ask another question?
CHAIR MOLINA: Proceed, Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I happy to hear that Mr. Director. Is this something we provide our
employees not just this one particular person? But is this something we ... you, you provide training
for your, your employees regardless ... part, as part of their driving program? Your driving program?
MR. ARAKAWA: Well, in, in order to get their CDL license they have to go through a, an init ... , an initial
training to make sure that they are qualified. When there are accidents like this, we have required
defensive driving courses to be taken. Generally at the call of the supervisor they feel that something
like this would help prevent an accident. It, if basically, if it was the employee's fault primarily, they
usually recommend that the employee take a defensive driving course to try to prevent a reoccurrence of
the incident from happening again.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Director. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIRMAN MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Mr. Pontanilla.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. Is, is this truck a one-man operation? It is?
MR. ARAKAWA: Yes, it is. It's an automated truck.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: The truck itself . . . do we have anything that will provide visual in
regards to anything in the back of the truck?
MR. ARAKAWA: Yes. There's a camera and he has a small, within the cab, there is a small black-and-white
TV, which shows the rear of the truck. Apparently in this particular instance, for whatever reason, he
did not either see that or pay attention to it, but he did not see the car behind the truck when he reversed.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Committee Members, any other questions for the
Department or Corporation Counsel? Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. Mr. Arakawa, that is very interesting to learn that
there is a camera. I was hoping that there were at least mirrors. But since there is a camera, it seems
that the driver just neglected to check before he started reversing. Is that the situation?
MR. ARAKAWA: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so, is there any kind of ... it seems to me just ... I hate to use the
term negligence but that's basically what it is and I don't know what a defensive driving school is gonna
teach him. And I'm wondering is there any kind of penalty that is issued to the employee to make it ...
it's very hard to listen to two people at once, Mr. Chair, so I'll just wait till they're done.
CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah. Hang on, Member Anderson. Okay. Mr. Director, can you respond to Member
Anderson's question?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Oh, I wasn't finished.
CHAIR MOLINA: Oh.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I was just waiting for them to finish their conversation.
CHAIR MOLINA: Pro ... , proceed, Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Are you finished? So there's, there's no kind of penalty or sanction or
anything that you do to employees that, you know, make . . . I mean this is a big, this is a big deal
because it could've been a person rather than a car. And I would think that some kind of penalty to the
employee would be a better learning tool then sending them to how many days of defensive driving
when it really is just a matter of remembering to check in your rear view mirror for most drivers. But
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it . . . he had a camera. Is there anything like that that you do to . . . you know make it apparent that they
made a mistake and they need to learn from it?
MR. ARAKAWA: Councilmember Anderson, generally no. As I was mentioning, we pretty much leave it up
to the supervisor if it's the employ ... , employee at fault in the traffic accident. We leave it up to the ... ,
their discretion to recommend a defensive driving course for the employee if they think it will help. But
other than that, generally there are no other sanctions that we employ.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Anderson. Mr. Director, in the event of something like this
happening where it appears some type of, for lack of a better word, negligence, is the person in question
reassigned to other duties until a matter like this gets resolved? Is that Department policy or is this
person still basically out there driving?
MR. ARAKAWA: No. This person is still out there driving. You know, he is a good employee. I, I don't
know why, you know, this happened in this particular case but generally he is a good employee. I mean.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Members, any other questions before the Chair comes up with a
recommendation? Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. In regards to CDL license, if you're driving over ten GAV
... GVW that you need to have a PUC license along with that. And I'm assuming that the, the truck is
ten and above. Does the PUC re-licensing process calls for defensive driving updates?
MR. ARAKAWA: Councilmember, I'm not certain. I'd have to get back to you on that.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Pontanilla. Committee Members, any other questions for the
Department or Corporation Counsel before the Chair makes a recommendation?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Recommendation, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Seeing no other questions. The Chair recommends approval of the re ... , resolution
authorizing settlement of the claim by Edward Alves and the Fairmont Specialty Group.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Moved by Member Hokama, seconded by Member Pontanilla. Discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: No discussion.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Seeing no discussion. All those in favor signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed?
VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Hokama, Mateo, Pontanilla
and Tavares, and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Johnson and Vice-Chair Kane.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

ADOPT RESOLUTION.

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. The Chair will mark it seven ayes and two excusals, Members Kane
and Johnson. Next item on our agenda, Members, is Committee of the Whole Item 1(41).
COW-1(41) SETTLEMENT AUTHORIZATION OF CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS (BERT KAMAKA V.
COUNTY OF MAUl, CASE NO. 7-03-02452) (C.C. No. 05-24)
CHAIR MOLINA: The Committee is in receipt of a correspondence dated October 3, 2006, from the
Corporation Counsel's office, requesting consideration of a proposed resolution entitled
"AUTHORIZING SETTLEMENT OF BERT KAMAKA VS. COUNTY OF MAUl, CASE NO. 7-0302452". The claim alleges work-related injuries sustained by a County employee on June 12,2003. The
purpose of the proposed resolution is to authorize settlement of the case.
And from the Corporation Counsel's office to give us an overview of the matter, we have Laureen
Martin.
MS. MARTIN: Thank you, Chairman Molina. This is a worker's compensation claim ansmg out of
work-related injuries sustained on June 12, 2003. I am requesting executive session in order to discuss
medical and personnel issues.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Members, any questions in open session for this particular matter? Okay. Seeing
none. Members, at this point the Chair will present two options. We can go into executive session with
this matter or we can hold off on this and address the other legal issues that are on our agenda. Get
those matters cleared up. At this point, my understanding is for the next three items after this item that
we're discussing, there's been no recommendation of executive session for those. We could table this
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matter until we discuss those three items and then go into executive sess ... , session if that is the will of
the body. Any objections to proceeding in that manner?
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.

(NOTE: A short pause.)
Okay. It's just been brought to my attention that now there is a request for executive session, I've been
told by Corporation Counsel, for the next three items. Is that clear, Staff? That has been made ... was
that ... you were informed this morning on that? Can you comment to the Committee?
MS. KAWASAKI: Mr. Chair, in the request submitted by Corporation Counsel for COW-5(16), 5(15), and
also 4(14), there have been requests in writing for executive meetings.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. The Chair was unaware of executive session requests for those three
matters, but now that there seems to be a request for executive session on those matters, we will now
focus our attention on addressing those three matters. And if there's no objection, the Chair will
consider one motion for all four items to go into executive session.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So moved, Mr. Chair.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. No objections proceeding with matters. So, what the Chair will do, we'll go ahead
now and discuss Committee of the Whole Item 5(16). Get overview on that item as well as the two
items following that, and then if it is the will of the body, we will take one sweeping motion to have
those items discussed in executive session.
Okay. Moving on to Committee of the Whole Item 5(16).
COW-5(16) SPECIAL COUNSEL AUTHORIZATION (TRINIDAD K. ALCONCEL. ET AL. V.
COUNTY OF MAUl. CIVIL NO. CV05-00280 SPK BMK) (C.C. No. 05-25)
CHAIR MOLINA: The Committee is in receipt of a correspondence dated October 9, 2006, from the
Corporation Counsel's office, requesting consideration of a proposed resolution entitled
"AUTHORIZING ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION FOR SPECIAL COUNSEL MARR HIPP
JONES & WANG, IN THE TRINIDAD K. ALCONCEL VS. COUNTY OF MAUl CASE." The
purpose of the proposed resolution is to authorize $125,000 in additional compensation for Marr Hipp
Jones & Wang as special counsel in the case for a total compensation of$250,000.
And we have from the Corporation Counsel's office to give us an overview of the matter, Ms. Cheryl
Tipton.
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MS. TIPTON: Good morning, Mr. Chair. Good morning, Council Members. As you know, Maui has been
sued in a second round of lawsuits by members of the Police and Fire Department who did not join the
first lawsuit. Because of the number of plaintiffs, the number of documents that are being produced, and
obtaining information about the claims, we are asking for additional funds.
We are at the point of starting depositions. We've produced over 60,000 documents in these two cases
combined. I'll, I'll address each of them separately at a later time, but I would ask that we go into
executive sess ... , session to discuss the strategies and the status of where we are in this, this case.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Ms. Tipton. Committee Members, any questions in open session for this
particular item? Seeing none. Thank you.
Members, we will now go on to Committee of the Whole Item 5(15) for an overview on that matter.

COW-5(15) SPECIAL COUNSEL AUTHORIZATION (JACK HENRY WILLIAMS. JR.. ET AL. V.
COUNTY OF MAUl. CIVIL NO. CV05-00278 DAE LEK) (C.C. No. 05-25)
CHAIR MOLINA: The Committee is in receipt of a correspondence dated October 9, 2006, from the
Corporation Counsel's office, requesting consideration of a proposed resolution entitled
"AUTHORIZING ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION FOR SPECIAL COUNSEL MARR HIPP
JONES & WANG, IN THE JACK HENRY WILLIAMS, JR., ET AL. VS. COUNTY OF MAUl
CASE". The purpose of the proposed resolution is to authorize $125,000 in additional compensation for
Marr Hipp Jones & Wang as special counsel in the case for a total compensation of$250,000.
And once again from the Corporation Counsel's office, we have Ms. Cheryl Tipton to give us an
overvIew.
MS. TIPTON: Thank you, Mr. Chair, Council Members. This particular case is the one brought by the
Firefighters. There are approximately 168 members in, in this group of plaintiffs. Again, we're asking
for additional compensation to complete depositions and other preparation for trial. And I would ask
that we discuss these issues in executive session.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Members, any questions in open session related to Committee of the Whole
Item 5(15)? Okay. Seeing none. Members, we'll ... oh, go ahead, Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, I just want to state on the record in open session because I think,
you know, we're here on behalf of the public. They should have some idea of what this is. Is this in
regards to overtime?
MS. TIPTON: It's in regard to payments that are required by Federal law for a variety of overtime issues. It's
not just how it's calculated. There appear to be claims for time that was spent to the benefit of the
County now being claimed but never submitted on timesheets.
There previously ... in the previous lawsuit there were also some issues related to how compensatory
time was approved. And again, we're having some difficulty ascertaining exactly what the claims are in
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this round of lawsuit. They, they essentially wanted us to just pay a, a similar amount to what we paid in
the previous case.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thanks for the explanation. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Anderson. Any other questions in open session as it relates to
this particular item, Members? Seeing none.
We will move on to our next Committee of the Whole Item, which is Committee of the Whole
Item 4(14).

COW-4(14) INDEMNIFICATION AUTHORIZATION (SARAH C. WHITE. INDIVIDUALLY AND AS
SPECIAL ADMINISTRATOR OF THE ESTATE OF STEFAN BOURNAKEL.
DECEASED. AND AS NEXT FRIEND OF NICOS ROBERT BOURNAKEL. A MINOR
V. CAROLANN SABATINO. ET AL.. CIVIL NO. CV04-00500 ACK/LEK)
CHAIR MOLINA: The Committee is in receipt of a correspondence dated October 10, 2006, from the
Corporation Counsel's office, requesting consideration of a proposed resolution entitled
"INDEMNIFYING FRANKLYN L. SILVA AND WAYNE M. PAGAN IN THE SARAH C. WHITE,
INDIVIDUALLY AND AS SPECIAL ADMINISTRATOR OF THE ESTATE OF STE ... , STEFAN
BOURNAKEL, DECEASED, AND AS NEXT FRIEND OF NICOS ROBERT BOURNAKEL, A
MINOR VS. CAROLANN SABATINO", and this, which results in a transmitting of a copy of the
Verified Fourth Amendment Complaint.
This complaint alleges that Stefan Bournakel died as a result of a motor vehicle accident .. .(change
tape, start IE) . .. caused by Carolann Sabatino on Pulehu Road on February 13, 2004. The complaint
further alleges that Ms. Sabatino had consumed alcohol on navigable waters as part of a sightseeing tour,
and that the named County employees were negligent because they did not enforce Section 08-101-69(a)
of the Rules Governing the Sale and Manufacture of Liquor for the County of Maui with respect to tour
or cruise vessel licensees.
The purpose of the proposed resolution is to indemnify Franklyn L. Silva, the Director of the
Department of Liquor Control, and Wayne M. Pagan, the Deputy Director of the Department of Liquor
Control, in this case.
And from the Corporation Counsel's office to give us an overview of this matter, we have Ms. Madelyn
D'Enbeau.
MS. D'ENBEAU: Good morning, Mr. Chair, Members. I don't have very much to add to the information that
you have. I don't know if it's necessary to have an executive session. I think it, it's clear these
individual Liquor Department, the Director and the Deputy Director, were named individually in this
lawsuit some years after it was originally filed. And from our investigation it doesn't ... there's no
indication that they did anything that was outside the scope of their employment or in any way would
not entitle them to indemnification. But of course if the Co ... , if the Council, I mean, excuse me, if the
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Committee wants to hear more in executive session, I'd be happy to give you whatever information I
can.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Members, questions in open session? Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAV ARES : Yeah. Mr. Chair, I was going to request executive session because I have
some questions that can either be specific to this case or other cases that I think we should be discussing
in executive session.
CHAIR MOLINA: So no ... , so noted, Member Tavares. Members, any questions in open session at this time
for this item? Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yes. Ms. D'Enbeau, can you tell us what Section 08-101-69(a) states?
Just briefly and ...
MS. D'ENBEAU: Yes. It's the ... essentially a rule against having a ... all you can drink for a fixed price
type of.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Specific to tours?
MS. D'ENBEAU: No. But just in general. Like in a bar you ... you're not permitted to have a ... okay if,
you know, pay whatever dollars you can have all you want to drink between now and 4:30 or whatever
that might be. Yeah, that's essentially ... I have the exact language if you'd want it but basically
that'sCOUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That's okay.
MS. D'ENBEAU: --what it is.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And then the other question I have. Have the plaintiffs sued the tour
operator also?
MS. D'ENBEAU: Ah, yes. It's an interesting case. The, the plaintiff ... the, the wife of the gentleman who
was killed sued the, the vessel, the owner of the vessel that . . . she . . . it was a whale watching tour
apparently that the defendant Sabatino was on when she was allegedly over served and, and left
intoxicated. That vessel owner was sued.
The case was removed to Federal Court under Admiralty because it turns out that if you're on the open
waters you're governed by Federal Admiralty law. And what happened with that is that under Federal
law, the, the liability of a vessel owner is limited to the value of the vessel. So that's a very unusual
kind of, at least from our perspective, wrinkle. Meaning in this case, the value that they declared for the
vessel was $250,000. And there's some apparently, some ongoing dispute about that, but it's not a very
valuable vessel. I gather it's rather small. And so that was one defendant who, who was sued but
didn't ... doesn't seem to have an extensive ... the monetary liability.
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They also sued a, an individual who was on the Whale Watching cruise, who had supposedly stated,
don't worry I'll get her home or I'm the designated driver or some words to that effect. He's been
dismissed from the actions I understand it because apparently nobody could collaborate that he had said
that.
And they also ... let's see ... and again of course the driver herself and, and now the County. So, I
think that, that, yes. They did go through whatever avenues they thought they could pursue for the
liability.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you very much.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Anderson. Any other questions in open session as it pertains to
Committee of the Whole Item 4(14), Members? Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, thank you. And if Ms. D'Enbeau would be able to share this
comment in open sess ... , session, session. It would be great. As the Chair has noticed this, this is the
fourth amended complaint. Is that the right word?
MS. D'ENBEAU: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So, can you tell us in open session the revisions or deletions or changes to
the complaint as it has from the original filing?
MS. D'ENBEAU: Originally the pia ... , the plaintiff filed in State court, apparently not aware of these
Admiralty provisions, and the, the, the defendant, the vessel owner, had it removed to Federal Court.
And as ... I've, I've been over to look at the records. They're quite voluminous and they're not online
until the beginning of this year. So you have to physically look at them. And as, as much as I could
ascertain from looking at them over in the Federal Court. Then there, then there were a couple
requirements that were more technical. It needed to be a Verified Complaint and so they had to file
another one. And that kind of thing.
But essentially what happened is they sought leave to bring the County and the County defendants in
and that would be the Fourth Verified Complaint. So the difference in that, between that and the third, is
that the third did not name the, the County. But there's not an essential if you're looking for like a new
defendant or something else. There weren't essential differences between the various complaints until
it ... until the County was joined. As I, as I reviewed it anyway.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you for those remarks. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Any other questions in open session as it relates to this
item? Okay. Seeing none.
Members, the Chair is going to make one more additional request of the body for your consideration.
We do have Committee of the Whole Item 57, which relates to the acquisition of real property at
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167 Ponana Street, and the Chair anticipates a very long, what, what could possibly be an extensive
executive session meeting related to the four items we've just heard overviews on. And being that we
have members of the public who are interested in at least hearing a discussion on Committee of the
Whole Item 57, the Chair would like to ask for your indulgence if we could at the very least discuss
Committee of the Whole Item 57. Then after that particular item, whether it's deferred or any action is
taken, then we will proceed into executive session with the four items that we have discussed.

Is there any objections to proceeding in that manner?
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much.
Item 57.
COW-57

Alright, Members, we have Committee of the Whole

ACQUISITION OF REAL PROPERTY AT 167 PONANA STREET. KIHEI. MAUl.
HAWAII (C.C. No. 06-206)

CHAIR MOLINA: The Committee is in receipt of County Communication No. 06-206, from the Mayor,
transmitting a proposed resolution entitled "APPROVING THE ACQUISITION OF REAL PROPERTY
AT KIHEI, MAUl, HAWAII". The purpose of the proposed resolution is to authorize the acquisition of
a 4,650 square-foot parcel of land located at 167 Ponana Street, in Kihei, Maui for $350,900 as a
keystone property for the Kihei Greenway.
And to give us an overview of the matter, I believe we had Mr. DeLeon from the Mayor's office. I think
he's outside of the chambers. Maybe Staff can contact Mr. DeLeon.
We do have from the Corporation Counsel's office, we have Mr. Kim ... J.D. Kim. Mr. Kim, do you
have any comments to give on this particular item for the Committee?
MR. KIM: Not at this time, Chair.

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Members, what we'll do at this time, we will take a short recess to get
the ... excuse me, I seen ... Mr. Giroux, do you have any? Okay. Sorry. I saw you standing up. I
thought you were ready to come in add a response here. What we'll do, Members, we'll go ahead and
take a about a ten minute break to give the Administration time to set up the displays as it relates to this
item and when we return we will discuss Committee of the Whole Item 57. Meeting in recess till 9:50
a.m ... , (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

9:40 a.m.

RECONVENE:

9:53 a.m.

CHAIR MOLINA: .. , (gavel). .. Committee of the Whole meeting for October 1i h is now back in session.
Members, when we last left off we were discussing Committee of the Whole Item 57, which is the
acquisition of real property at 167 Ponana Street in Kihei.
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From the Administration to gIve us an overvIew of this project, we have Mr. Dave DeLeon.
Mr. DeLeon.
MR. DeLEON: Good morning.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Good morning.
MR. DeLEON: This property was brought to our attention by the Kihei Community Association. It was their
goal to continue the path. You might be able to see ... I don't know whether every, all the Members
can see it. Is there a way to move the microphone that way or?
CHAIR MOLINA: Can ... do we have the wireless? Staff, do we have the wireless microphone? If it's
available.
MS. KAWASAKI: ... (inaudible) ...
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. We don't have the microphone.
MR. DeLEON: Alright then I'll do it from my seat then. Ponana is at the end of a route that if you would see
Kiloha ... , Kilo ... , I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Keonekai.
MR. DeLEON: Keonekai. Thank you very much. From Keonekai, there's a route that goes up about a quarter
of a mile, and then without having the Ponana access back out at the end, there's no outlet. So there's
like no purpose for that part of the route at all. That access is a final blockage to what, what otherwise
would be an easy and, and very attainable right-of-way to develop.
The concept also includes continuing and it's conceptual only. There's been no negotiations with A&B.
That's A&B's property there where the Fire Station is around, around where the Fire Station is. The
idea would be to continue that over to Kilohana so you could, can plug into Wailea as well as to serve
Maui Meadows from that location.
The small inset map you see over here can . . . shows you the southern end of the, the greenway route
going up to, you know, Ke Alii Alanui, which would give relatively easy access to the grade school.
This is a, a notice and testimony that ... that the discussion about this is for visitors. So actually this is,
this side has been directed toward our resident population in Kihei. That's the prime purpose.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Alright. Thank you, Mr. DeLeon. Do you have anything else further to add before I
ask the Committee for questions?
MR. DeLEON: I, I know you all want to know about the price on this property. It is based on our assessed
value or tax assessed value. We had actually appraised it a little lower than that. About 30,000 lower
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than the price we settled at for the property, and when we got our tax, tax assessments, he says, well you
guys say this is worth this. That's what you'll pay. If you want, want to buy it, then that's what the
value is. And if we were to condemn it, that's what the value would be. So, it was not much to debate
about.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. DeLeon. Committee Members, questions? We have Member
Hokama first.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, Chairman. Mr. DeLeon, is this proposal before the Committee
this morning, the final piece to get this whole section or phase completed-MR. DeLEON: From, fromCOUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: from Keonekai ...
MR. DeLEON: --from Kea ... , from Keanui [sic] ... Ke ... oh, goy [sic]. I'm not really doing good today. Ke
Alii Alanui-COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay.
MR. DeLEON: --through to Ponana, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So once we get this ... that whole strip.
MR. DeLEON: Will be ours and we'll be able to use this.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: And it will be, correct,-MR. DeLEON: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: --usable?
MR. DeLEON: Right. And it will be an off-road not to be ... it will be segregated from motor vehicle traffic.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. DeLeon, if I may interject? We have some modern technology that will ... could
assist you. We have a laser pointer that could help you.
MR. DeLEON: ... (inaudible) ... So, yeah, it would. This is the spot ...
CHAIR MOLINA: Microphone.
MR. DeLEON: I'll get it done yet. This is Ponana. This is the, the block at the end, and the rest is just
right-of-way. There are a couple condominiums in here that we have an exclusive easement across, a
non-exclusive easement often feet. There's not a problem with getting the easement there. It's just this
final piece was ... if you were to take or put a bicycle path on it, basically you're taking away the value.
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You wouldn't be able to also build a house because it's too small. It's already sub-standard but you
can ... it's been ruled it's a buildable lot.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you very much, Mr. DeLeon. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. Mr. DeLeon, on these conceptual ... are these two
graphics that you have on this board here on the left, on the top it looks like the parcel is only getting a
sli ... , you know, a very sliver of it for the use of the greenway. Yeah, right there. Then on the bottom
one, it looks much wider so that more of the parcel would be utilized. Which is more accurate?
MR. DeLEON: The top one is more accurate. The, the bottom one ... well it really depends how wide you
build the, the right-of-way. I mean it could be built wider like this once we own it.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But-MR. DeLEON: Right now, this is, this is what ten-feet would look like. This is what ... wider. This, this was
just made wide like this and it was deliberately made wide like this so it would be visible. If you were
to make a ten-foot line, it would be difficult to see.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well what right-of-way do we have currently up to this property?
MR. DeLEON: Essentially everything else all the way along here.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I'm asking how wide?
MR. DeLEON: Some of it, well, in this spot right above here in this neighborhood with, it's only roughly about
ten feet, which is just barely adequate in order to squeeze it through. The rest of it, it gets like 30 to 40
feet. I believe you ... did you walk it with Councilmember Johnson when, when they went out there to
it. That's, that's, that whole lot is ours in there. All that wide stretch in there.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So that's way more than ten feet?
MR. DeLEON: Not much. Well, yeah, except for the very end where these two condominiums are.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah. So, my question is aiming ... what I'm trying to get at is if the top
drawing is more accurate, why are we buying that whole parcel if we only need that one sliver?
MR. DeLEON: Because we'll essentially take away the value of the property and end up having to take the
property anyway. It's a very small piece of property. And if you put a bicycle path it's, you know ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: How many square feet is it? It's 4,500 square feet?
MR. DeLEON: It's 4,560, I think. It's over ... it's 4 ... 4,650.
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UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And, and, so what you're saying is it would render the parcel too small
for buildable purposes?
MR. DeLEON: Yeah. Because they have setback requirements and they have condo ... I mean they have their
own ... CC&R's in the subdivision that they have to meet as well.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so how will the County utilize the rest of that parcel?
MR. DeLEON: That would be up to us. It could be a mini park.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But it is the intention to do something with the parcel? Not just leave it?
MR. DeLEON: That's correct, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You know.
MR. DeLEON: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: In weeds.
MR. DeLEON: I might mention that part of this agreement is that we will pay for a wall that will be equivalent
to wall that exists along the front of the property to segregate it from the other, that other residential
property. So, it will be segregated out and it will be ... yeah, we won't leave it like the weeded mess,
you know. It would have to be used as a park.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And is there water?
MR. DeLEON: Oh, well, yeah. I mean is there a meter there now? No, there is not a meter there now.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But there's water availability?
MR. DeLEON: Yeah. Uh huh.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And then the other question I have is where you show this greenway
veering towards the Wailea Station.
MR. DeLEON: Again, it's conceptional. I mean so what do you do from here? I mean the idea is okay so we
got as far as Ponana.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Mr. DeLeon, if you would-MR. DeLEON: I'm sorry.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --just let me ask a question?
MR. DeLEON: I'm sorry. I thought I understood it. I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So where you have the conceptual line going through to the Wailea Fire
Station, that parcel you said was A&B parcel, and what is the zoning on that?
MR. DeLEON: I believe it's Residential, but I'm not certain.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And, and you said you haven't discussed it with A&B?
MR. DeLEON: We've mentioned the potential, but we've not had negotiations.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, I mean I've ... seems to me we should have the whole plan here. So,
is it gonna just dead end right there?
MR. DeLEON: Well ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Ifwe don't, you know, if we don't pursue the rest of the conceptual plan,
will it just dead end right at that green parcel?
MR. DeLEON: The independent path would, but the ability for people to branch off from there on, on their
own would be available. Kauhale Street is a, is a straight right-of-way and Ponana Street is a, it's kind of
a challenge because it's, it's very, very hilly. It's very ... it would not be ... meet ADA requirements.
So you can't just go down Ponana Street easily.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So has there been any preliminary research into what this conceptual lane
would cost?
MR. DeLEON: No, 'cause there's no description or design of, of the concept at this point. It's an idea that
would be ... the thought would be to take that to the next step after we know we have this right-of-way.
Ifwe don't have this right-of-way, then there's not much reason to go ahead with negotiations in trying
to, to stretch out to, to further, to connect out. The logic is there but whether you, you know, you do that
before you have, you know, you know you have right-of-way to get there. And that's what we're doing
here today. We're trying to get that right-of-way to get there.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Uh-huh. So then you will proceed and, and find out what the zoning is
and what their plans are and?
MR. DeLEON: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Maybe they could work it into whatever development plans they have for
that parcel. And since it is on the Special Management Area that might be some way for the County
to ... when they come in for their SMA for some kind of negotiation to get that, that greenway
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extended, because I see it as a very valuable extension because it, it would allow kids from, and anybody
from Maui Meadows to access this greenway pretty quickly on Kilohana.
MR. DeLEON: And as well as Wailea.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right. Okay. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Anderson. Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Just a fast question. The greenway relationship to NorthSouth Collector Road, is that the same route?
MR. DeLEON: The problem area where we're having problem with funding is more over towards Safeway
area. There's a section in there where it's supposed to be ... the Federal government prefers us to have
a four-lane highway in there. The community wants a two-lane highway. We've kind ofleaned towards
the co ... , a two-way highway. And in that neighborhood, I'm just having a hard time with street names
today, it's Kaonoulu. That right-of-way narrows significantly and then we'd have a difficult time
having an independent path and a four-lane road in there. It would be a very tight fit.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: It ...
MR. DeLEON: So ... oh, I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: No, go ahead.
MR. DeLEON: So that's where we're having that problem. Over here the roads are being built by developers
mainly in, in, in relationship to their SMA requirements. And the bike path will be put in this section
here. I'm sorry. I'm off ... over here. This is gonna be mainly be done by developers and it will be
installed for us.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Yeah. I, I know we are in the process of condemning some
properties to make room for the North-South Collector Road, south of Keonekai. And I was just
wondering if this is part of the path for that North-South Collector Road in the future?
MR. DeLEON: South of Keonekai?
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Yeah.
MR. DeLEON: From going this way?
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Going down. Yeah.
MR. DeLEON: Well, I believe we have this right-of-way now.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Okay. Okay. Thank you, Chair.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Any other questions on this matter? The question is one
... Chair has one question for the Ch ... , for Mr. DeLeon. What is the sense of urgency on the seller? Is
the seller, from your knowledge, is there another offer to buy this piece of property? Or, is, is it ... are
we sort of put in a rock and a hard place if we don't buy this from the seller now? The seller is gonna
sell it to somebody waiting in the wings? Are you allowed to give comment on that?
MR. DeLEON: Yeah, I am. The sellers is on a first come first serve basis. If somebody else comes in and
buys it, he buys it. We have however been in negotiations and working our way through this now for a
year and a half, so nobody else has bought it out in that timeframe. And it's took us this long to get to
this point, unfortunately. But because we're going with the assessed value I think we're doing better
than you would get in the marketplace today. So, I think we have some leverage here.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. DeLeon. Committee Members, any other questions before the
Chair makes a recommendation. Okay. Members, at this point, the Chair is comfortable in moving
ahead. However, if the body is not ready to move, the Chair is open to that as well. I think this is a
good opportunity for us to move, to proceed with the, you know, looking ahead for a greenway in this
area of the County. So, the Chair will entertain a motion to support the proposed resolution to approve
the acquisition of real property at Kihei, Maui, Hawaii, at 167 Ponana Street.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Moved by Member Anderson, seconded by Member Tavares. Member Anderson, as
the ... oh, excuse me. Members, before we entertain discussion, the Chair would like to incorporate
filing of the communication as well.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No objection.
CHAIR MOLINA: No objections. Thank you. Member Anderson, as the maker of the motion, you have the
floor.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I think that this is a long-awaited missing piece to
the puzzle, and I appreciate the work that the Administration has done on this, and especially the work
of the KCA and Greenways Maui in bringing this forward, and staying on top of it. It's something that
we could have lost if it hadn't been for Joe Bertram's eagle eye on, on the greenway issue and staying
on top of it. So, I very much appreciate the work that they brought in bringing this to us and hope that
everyone supports it. I think ... we've gotta, we've gotta get this greenway in place and here's, here's, I
guess, the keystone piece in making it go forward.
And I did just speak with Mr. Bertram regarding that conceptual part going through A&B property. And
he said that the KCA has had some discussion with A&B and they seem amenable to giving some Open
Space there to allow that to happen. So, it looks like we're on our way to a dream here. So thank you
very much, Mr. Chairman.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Anderson. Committee Members, any other questions as it relates to
the motion on the floor or comments I should say? Seeing none. All those in favor signify by saying
aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? The Chair will mark it 7-0 with two excusals, Members Kane and
Johnson.
VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Hokama, Mateo, Pontanilla
and Tavares, and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Johnson and Vice-Chair Kane.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

ADOPT RESOLUTION AND FILE COMMUNICATION.

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you very much, Members, for allowing the Chair to make adjustments in the agenda
today. At this point, the Chair will now go back to Committee of the Whole Item 1(41).
COW-1(41) SETTLEMENT AUTHORIZATION OF CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS (BERT KAMAKA V.
COUNTY OF MAUl, CASE NO. 7-03-02452) (C.C. No. 05-24)
CHAIR MOLINA: I've been advised by Staff that we need to do two separate motions for executive session on
Committee of the Whole 1(41) as one motion and then a second motion for Committee of the Whole
Item 5(16), 5(15), and 4(14).
So at this point, the Chair will first do a separate motion for Committee of the Whole Item 1(41) because
there are some additional issues to discuss with that matter. It's, it's been interpreted as differently from
that of the other three items. So if you'll bear with the Chair. The Chair will entertain a motion to go
into executive session for Committee of the Whole Item 1(41) pursuant to Section 92-5(a)(4), Hawaii
Revised Statutes, to consult with legal counsel on questions and issues pertaining to the powers, duties,
privileges, immunities, and liabilities of the County, the Council, and the Committee; and pursuant to
Section 92-5(a)(8), Hawaii Revised Statutes, to deliberate upon a matter that requires the consideration
of information that must be kept confidential pursuant to a State or Federal law, or a court order. The
Chair will entertain a motion.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So moved, Chairman.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Moved by Member Hokama, seconded by Member Tavares. Any discussion? Seeing
none. All those in favor of the motion signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Okay. The Chair will mark it 7-0 with two excusals, Members Kane
and Johnson.
VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Hokama, Mateo, Pontanilla
and Tavares, and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Johnson and Vice-Chair Kane.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

EXECUTIVE SESSION.

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Members, we will now do a second motion that will cover Committee of the Whole
Items 5(16), 5(15), and 4(14).
COW-5(16) SPECIAL COUNSEL AUTHORIZATION (TRINIDAD K. ALCONCEL. ET AL. V.
COUNTY OF MAUl. CIVIL NO. CV05-00280 SPK BMK) (C.C. No. 05-25)
COW-5(15) SPECIAL COUNSEL AUTHORIZATION (JACK HENRY WILLIAMS. JR.. ET AL. V.
COUNTY OF MAUl. CIVIL NO. CV05-00278 DAE LEK) (C.C. No. 05-25)
COW-4(14) INDEMNIFICATION AUTHORIZATION (SARAH C. WHITE. INDIVIDUALLY AND AS
SPECIAL ADMINISTRATOR OF THE ESTATE OF STEFAN BOURNAKEL.
DECEASED. AND AS NEXT FRIEND OF NICOS ROBERT BOURNAKEL. A MINOR
V. CAROLANN SABATINO. ET AL.. CIVIL NO. CV04-00500 ACK/LEK)
CHAIR MOLINA: The Chair will entertain a motion to go into executive session on these three items,
COW-5(16), 5(15), and 4(14) pursuant to 92-5(a)(4) of the Hawaii Revised Statutes, to consult with
legal counsel on questions and issues pertaining to the powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and
liabilities of the County, the Council, and the Committee.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So moved, Mr. Chairman.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Moved by Member Hokama, seconded by Member Tavares.
Seeing ... Member Anderson.

Any discussion?

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair, were we not gonna also go into executive session on 4(14)?
CHAIR MOLINA: Yes. The Chair did mention that item.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Oh, I'm sorry. I didn't hear you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Any other questions as it relates to the motion? Seeing none. All those in favor
signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Okay. The Chair will mark it 7-0 with two excusals, Members Johnson
and Kane.
VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Hokama, Mateo, Pontanilla
and Tavares, and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Johnson and Vice-Chair Kane.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

EXECUTIVE SESSION.

CHAIR MOLINA: Members, we will take a brief recess to prepare the chambers for executive session on these
four items. When we return, we will be in executive session for Committee of the Whole Items 1(41),
5(16),5(15), and 4(14). Meeting in recess ... (gavel) . ..

- 26-

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
Council of the County of Maui

October 17,2006

RECESS:

10:13 a.m.

(THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING ENTERED INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AT
10:15 A.M AND ENDED AT 12:05 P.M)
RECONVENE:

12:07 p.m .

. . . (change tape, start 2A) . ..

CHAIR MOLINA: ... (gavel) . .. Committee of the Whole meeting for October 17, 2006 is now reconvened in
open session. Members, the Chair would like to first address Committee of the Whole Item 1(41),
which is the settlement authorization of claims and lawsuits, Bert Kamaka versus County ofMaui.
COW-1(41) SETTLEMENT AUTHORIZATION OF CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS (BERT KAMAKA V.
COUNTY OF MAUl, CASE NO. 7-03-02452) (C.C. No. 05-24)
CHAIR MOLINA: Your Chair is recommending a, a motion to support a proposed resolution to authorize
settlement of this matter.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. It's been moved by Member Hokama and seconded by Member Tavares. Any
discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: No discussion, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Seeing none. All those in favor signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Okay. Thank you. The Chair will mark it 7-0 with two excusals,
Members Kane and Johnson.
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VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Hokama, Mateo, Pontanilla
and Tavares, and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Johnson and Vice-Chair Kane.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

ADOPT RESOLUTION.

CHAIR MOLINA: Next matter of discussion is Committee of the Whole Item 5(16), which is the special
counsel authorization, Trinidad K. Alconcel, et al. versus County ofMaui.
COW-5(16) SPECIAL COUNSEL AUTHORIZATION (TRINIDAD K. ALCONCEL. ET AL. V.
COUNTY OF MAUl. CIVIL NO. CV05-00280 SPK BMK) (C.C. No. 05-25)
CHAIR MOLINA: Your Chair's recommendation is to entertain a motion to support a proposed resolution to
authorize additional compensation for special counsel Marr Hipp Jones & Wang in the Trinidad K.
Alconcel, et al. versus County of Maui. And this is to authorize $125,000 in additional compensation
for Marr Hipp Jones & Wang as special counsel in the case for a total compensation of$250,000.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So moved, Mr. Chairman.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Moved by Member Hokama, seconded by Member Tavares. Any discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: No discussion, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Seeing none. All those in favor signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Okay. Thank you. The Chair will mark it 7-0 with two excusals,
Members Kane and Members Johnson.
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VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Hokama, Mateo, Pontanilla
and Tavares, and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Johnson and Vice-Chair Kane.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

ADOPT RESOLUTION.

CHAIR MOLINA: Next matter for discussion is Committee of the Whole Item 5(15), which is special counsel
authorization, Jack Henry Williams, Jr., et al. versus the County ofMaui.

COW-5(15) SPECIAL COUNSEL AUTHORIZATION (JACK HENRY WILLIAMS. JR.. ET AL. V.
COUNTY OF MAUl. CIVIL NO. CV05-00278 DAE LEK) (C.C. No. 05-25)
CHAIR MOLINA: And the Chair would like to recommend a motion to support a proposed resolution to
authorize additional compensation for special counsel Marr Hipp Jones & Wang in this matter. The
purpose of the proposed resolution is to authorize $125,000 in additional compensation for Marr Hipp
Jones & Wang as special counsel in the case for a total compensation of$250,000.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So moved, Mr. Chairman.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Moved by Member Hokama, seconded by Member Tavares.
Seeing none. All those in favor signify by saying aye.

Any discussion?

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Okay. Thank you. Chair marks it 7-0 with two excusals, Members
Kane and Member Johnson.
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VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Hokama, Mateo, Pontanilla
and Tavares, and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Johnson and Vice-Chair Kane.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

ADOPT RESOLUTION.

CHAIR MOLINA: Next matter of discussion is Committee of the Whole Item 4(14), which
indemnification authorization.

IS

an

COW-4(14) INDEMNIFICATION AUTHORIZATION (SARAH C. WHITE. INDIVIDUALLY AND AS
SPECIAL ADMINISTRATOR OF THE ESTATE OF STEFAN BOURNAKEL.
DECEASED. AND AS NEXT FRIEND OF NICOS ROBERT BOURNAKEL. A MINOR
V. CAROLANN SABATINO. ET AL.. CIVIL NO. CV04-00500 ACK/LEK)
CHAIR MOLINA: The Chair would ask for a motion to support a proposed resolution to indemnify Franklyn
L. Silva and Wayne Pagan in Sarah C. White, Individually and as Special Administrator of the Estate of
Stefan Bournakel, Deceased, and as Next Friend of Nicos Robert Bournakel, a Minor versus Carolann
Sabatino in this matter.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA:
discussion?

Okay.

It's been moved by Member Hokama, seconded by Member Tavares.

Any

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: No discussion.
CHAIR MOLINA: Seeing none. All those in favor signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Thank you. Chair marks it 7-0 with two excusals, Member Kane and
Member Johnson.
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VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Hokama, Mateo, Pontanilla
and Tavares, and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Johnson and Vice-Chair Kane.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

ADOPT RESOLUTION.

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Very good, Members. Members, the Chair will ask for your consideration to
address our next agenda item by taking it out of order to address Committee of the Whole Item 59,
instead of Committee of the Whole Item 6(3) first.
COW-59

ACCEPTANCE OF DONATION FROM WAL-MART FOUNDATION TO THE COUNTY
(C.C. No. 06-235)

CHAIR MOLINA: This matter deals with a Fire Department matter and we do have Fire Command Officer
Michael DeCosta in the gallery and I'm ... he has a very busy schedule ahead of him for the rest of the
day, so while he's here we'd like to address this particular matter first. If there are no objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Members, Committee of the Whole Item 59, the Committee is in receipt
of County Communication No. 06-235, from the Fire Chief, transmitting a proposed resolution entitled
"AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF DONATION OF $1,500 FROM W AL-MART FOUNDATION
TO THE COUNTY OF MAUl, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 3.56, MAUl COUNTY CODE". The
purpose of the proposed resolution is to authorize the acceptance of a donation of $1,500 to purchase
approximately 100 smoke detectors to be placed on fire trucks and dispersed at residences.
And to give us an overview of the matter, we have from the Corporation Counsel's office Mr. James
Giroux as well as Fire Command Officer Michael DeCosta before us. So, I'll ask for an overview. First
with either one of you gentlemen would like to go first? We'll go with Mr. Giroux first to be followed
by Fire Command Officer DeCosta.
MR. GIROUX: On just the ... as far of what we're trying to do is accept the $1,500 and my understanding is
that the Department will then use that money to purchase the fire alarms and distribute those, I guess,
accordingl y.
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MR. DeCOSTA: Members of the Council. Corporate Wal-Mart believes in returning to the community and
what happens is that throughout the years they give monies to Departments that they feel can help out
the community projects. And therefore, they presented us with a check for $1,500, and the check is, you
know, in hand. But our Fire Prevention people personnel decided that in order to benefit more for the
County is what we wanted to do is try to start a program that at least with these monies, you know, to go
out and buy smoke detectors. Put it in our fire trucks so that whenever we respond to fires and, and find
out that people don't have smoke detectors because smoke detectors is your number one protection
against life that we would be able to give them, you know, a smoke detector. And so the two is, you
know, basically two different, you know, things in one.
The check is $1,500 that came from Wal-Mart. They gave us the check. Unfortunately, you know, I
just found out a few minutes ago before we entered this that by accepting the check in order for us to
spend the monies that we have to do a budget amendment and that wasn't prepared yet. So, you know
right now, if, if it is, you know, your graciousness to have us accept the check, then Mr. Giroux here will
follow up on that other section of getting the budget amendment signed for you guys to come back here
again to get that approved.
CHAIR MOLINA: Members, any questions? We'll go first Member Hokama, Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, Chair, and just quickly. Is there a requirement that you buy
those smoke detectors from Wal-Mart?
MR. DeCOSTA: No. Wal-Mart gives us just $1,500 to do whatever we wanted to do with it. But ... the, the
smoke detectors was our brainstorming from our Prevention people that says, hey, this is a way to give
to people in the community that doesn't have it, you know. So that's what we ... and by having the
monies instead of asking Wal-Mart to donate us with, you know, $1,500 worth of smoke detectors and
get away from the budget amendum [sic]. By having the monies, we get to go out and purchase, you
know, devices that we feel is, you know, more appropriate for what we see and we can buy it from
elsewhere.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. So, my, my understanding is that the Department is choosing to ... it
prefers to purchase smoke detectors for distribution to the community. Can you tell us how, you know,
and I, I, I heard you give an earlier comment that it would be with the trucks and after the fire you would
give the smoke detector to, I guess, the, the resident who just had the fire, which to some of us is
kinda ... (laughter) . .. after the fact and pretty late? So, if let's say the Department makes an
adjustment and would like to distribute the smoke detectors prior to a potential need for the Department
to respond, can you tell us what mechanism that the Department would utilize so that there is at least an
apprec ... , a fairness in the distribution of the 100 detectors?
MR. DeCOSTA: Yeah. Basically that's why, you know, it's not a full blown program because, you know,
there are programs out there, you know, in different jurisdictions that, you know, go out and
have ... give out smoke detectors. It, it cost a lot of, you know, monies to do that. Basically that's why
I think Prevention came up and says, hey, if we put it in the fire trucks. Yes, it is after the fact. But, you
know, a lot of times the fires that we respond to are, you know, we get to put it out. And, you know,
then we, then we find out that, wow, you don't have any smoke detectors in your house. You, you
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know, and you know your life was at jeopardy because of this and, you know, therefore, you know, we
can give 'em a smoke detector, and says, hey, you know, after you do your repairs you know at least
place the smoke detector in there. You know you have a fighting chance.
You know there's many houses out ... homes out there that don't have any protection. And I'm sure
you know if somebody came in and, you know, asked, you know, if they had a smoke detector you
know they heard about it. You know, I'm sure they're gonna give it but, you know, where do you stop?
It's hard to say, you know, we don't give it to everybody. We're never gonna be fair because we only
have 100 smoke detectors.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Sure.
MR. DeCOSTA: You know, so, that's what, that's what we're trying, you know, do.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Right, right. Well, I would just ask for you to communicate back to your
Department two things. Of course one, you know, if you have smoke detectors or not, it should give
you a benefit with your home insurance premiums. So, I would think residents would consider that, that
are property or homeowners.
Second, I would ask you to communicate to your Department that I would hope that the preference of
the distribution of the smoke detectors would go to rural areas that is far ... farther away from a regular
response times that from each station. Because, again, a response time and saving of life and property
has a correlation. And so, I would ask that you consider that as a . . . one of the factors in how the
distribution of, of these detectors would be done.
MR. DeCOSTA: Yeah. That would be a good idea, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I would appreciate that.
MR. DeCOSTA: Alright. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. I think this is a great idea but it, it's not going to go
very far. And basically you're saying that you can get a decent smoke detector for 15 bucks. And so, I
don't think $15 is out of reach of anybody at ... to have this kind of lifesaving device in their home.
And, and you just said that this is the number one prevention or lifesaving device for fire. And I think
maybe that people just don't have it top of mind, to steal a tourist phrase.
And I would hope that in utilizing this money in however you choose to do it that you guys make a big
press release about it or some kind of publicity about it. Just to get the word out to people to remind
them to get a smoke detector up in their house because I have to confess I've now lived in my place in
Kihei for two years and I have yet to put up a smoke detector. Didn't even think about it till this came
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up today. So, it's on my list of things to do right after this meeting. But I think that, you know, people
their lives are so, you know, involved that it's, it's an easy thing to forget about. And I think that just
more publicity about it would help remind people to go out and get a smoke detector and get it in their
house.
MR. DeCOSTA: And I think that's a good idea. I mean we, you know, Prevention does a good job in trying to
get out to the public and, and do public education, and trying to remind people about smoke detectors.
It's not only having a smoke detector but it's also making sure that you-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: The battery.
MR. DeCOSTA: --have it in the right location, changing the batteries.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right.
MR. DeCOSTA: And also cleaning a smoke detector, you know, is very important, you know. Most of the
smoke detectors, you know, in homes are not working because of the fact that people don't clean 'urn.
They go off at two o'clock in the morning. The first thing people do is they, you know, take a broom
and hit it off the ceiling or whatever. They don't want to deal with it and that's it. And then they forget
to replace it or whatever else.
So, but I do think that your id ... , your suggestion about, you know, doing some kind of media spread on
it, you know, at least, you know, acknowledging the fact that Wal-Mart did donate the $1,500, or gave it
as a gift, and this is what we're recommending and how we going do it, you know, I think that would
have a great impact also. I'll keep hold of that.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah. You'd really stretch that $1,500 out a lot.
MR. DeCOSTA: Right. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Anderson. The Chair has one question for Fire Command
Officer DeCosta. Just for the record, the detectors that you assuming this passed, that you'd purchase,
and you folks dispersed to the residents, this does not include the Department going out and actually
installing it for the residents, right?
MR. DeCOSTA: No.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, fine, good. Thank you. I'm sure this donation from Wal-Mart will leave a lot of
folks with happy faces in terms of fire safety so ... (laughter) . .. a little tongue-and-cheek humor there.
But anyway so much for that. Any other questions for the Department or Corporation Counsel on this
matter prior to the Chair making a recommendation. Seeing none. The Chair will entertain a motion to
support the proposed resolution, which authorizes acceptance of a donation of $1,500 from the Wal- 34-
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Mart Foundation to the County of Maui, pursuant to Chapter 3.56, Maui Code, and this includes the
filing of the communication.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Moved by Member Hokama, seconded by Member Tavares.
Seeing none. All those in favor signify by saying aye.

Any discussion?

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Okay. Thank you. The Chair will mark it 7-0 with two excusals,
Members Kane and Johnson. Thank you very much, Mr. DeCosta.
MR. DeCOSTA: Thank you, Members.
VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Hokama, Mateo, Pontanilla
and Tavares, and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Johnson and Vice-Chair Kane.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

ADOPT RESOLUTION AND FILE COMMUNICATION.

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Members, let's go back to Committee of the Whole Item 6(3), which is a Maui
County Legislative Package.
COW-6(3)

MAUl COUNTY LEGISLATIVE PACKAGE (2007 MAUl COUNTY LEGISLATIVE PACKAGE)
(C.C. No. 05-22)

CHAIR MOLINA: The Committee is in receipt of a correspondence dated August 30, 2006, from
Councilmember Carroll, transmitting a draft bill and justification sheet relating to time share zoning.
So, we have, well, from the Corporation Counsel joining us today, we have Mr. Moto. And the Chair
will yield the floor to Mr. Carroll to give us an overview of this proposal.
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COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. This is a repeat of last year. What this bill, we hope to
do is give the counties the home rule that we can address the issues that come up for time shares.
There's been a lot of pros and cons about time shares. We've heard a lot of testimony but the bottom
line is that because of the way State law is that we do not actually have the authority to deal with time
shares the way that we would like to. And this is an effort in order to go before the Legislature and
rectify this and have them realize that we really should have the option of home rule in dealing with the
Issue.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Carroll. Members, any other comments as it relates to the proposal
on the floor? Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, I am in support of Mr. Carroll's continuing efforts to get this
established to, through the Legislature, and I would ask Mr. Moto a, a couple questions. While we note,
Mr. Moto, that the State Supreme Court of Hawaii has ruled, I believe that, that would be a good, they
made a ruling that the, the Legislature mandates the counties in its treatment of hotel and time share to
be identical. It is my understanding that once we have Urban classification that those uses in zoning
categories within the Urban is a home rule and specifically a county responsibility. Especially with the
property taxation, which is done through of course the State Constitution.
Do you see ... is there really a need for us do it through the Legislature? Would it ... is it a reasonable
option for us to enact an ordinance and see if the State would challenge us on our authority within our
author ... , authorization and, and powers that not only the Charter but the Constitution grants the
counties?
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Moto, are you able to respond to the question?
MR. MOTO: Good morning, Mr. Chairman. I really wasn't expecting to talk much about Section ...
Chapter S14E regarding the, regarding time shares. But as I understand it the, the challenge that the
County faces in regulating time share uses is that the current State statute on time shares says that . . .
and this is Section SI4E-S of the Hawaii Revised Statutes. It says that time share units, time share plans
and transient vacation rentals are allowed in areas designated for hotel use, resort use, or transient
vacation rentals pursuant to County authority under Section 46-4, and Section 46 is that section that,
among other things, allows counties to zone property.
I think that if the counties want to have the, the best case possible for distinguishing time shares, time
share units, time share rental operations that the . . . a legislative initiative is a, is something worth
pursuing ... initiative before the State Legislature, that is.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Well, I just find it interesting that the Legislature through some of its
members obvious relationships with the time share industry has chosen to undermine the powers of the
counties when it doesn't seem to fit individual legislative desires regarding this specific industry. And I
will be happy to continue to observe how the Legislature will respond to this proposal again and see
which members will continue through their personal relationships from the industry to further the
industry's need for their own purposes and not for the betterment of what we believe is for the County
and our, and our general residency.
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I would just ask since you brought up HRS 46, Mr. Moto, is their a conflict since the bill Mr. Carroll is,
is proposing once more for us is amending HRS 514, and we already have as you say the power to zone
from Chapter 46?
MR. MOTO: I'm sorry. I'm, I'm not sure what I mean ... what, what you mean by conflict.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chapter 46, you mention gives the counties authority to zone. And yet,
we're, we're amending another chapter which says that the counties must treat time shares and hotels
identical. But the power to zone is from 46 unless you tell us differently this afternoon.
MR. MOTO: Yes, it is true, Mr. Chairman, that when the State Legislature decided to provide for time share
units in areas zoned Hotel and other related type uses that they did so by doing it within 514E. Why
they did that and did not specifically address Section 46-4, I don't know. One would think that it would
have been appropriate to address it as well as in addition to 514E that they should've also addressed it in
Chapter 46 because 46 is addressing the zoning issue. But they didn't. But what they did do is when
they did provide for this measure in 514E, they did, you know, cross-reference Section 46-4. They
made a specific reference to it. And I guess, I suppose, the bill drafters thought that that was sufficient
because they do cite to Section 46-4 within Chapter 514E when talking about the ... when, when
allowing time share units in hotel districts.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Moto. My, my, my dissatisfi ... , is not with you or your
office. It's obviously with our Legislature and, and the industry, so I'll leave it at that. Thank you,
Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Hokama. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. I fully support this and as Councilmember Carroll
mentioned earlier they . . . he did get this through the Senate last year and it stalled out in the House.
And I think that this is a really important distinction for us to make because time share is not the same as
hotel. And if, if we allow all these conversions to happen without the Councilor the County having any
input over the conversion, we could likely end up without any, with very little hotel inventory, you
know, for people who want, want to come from Oahu or Kauai or pick up the phone and, and come from
the mainland. Unless they are a time share owner, they're not going to have a spot on Maui because we
are a finite island. We only have so much room and so much space for hotels.
So, I'm fully in support of this and, you know, I think it's interesting to note that in ... there is an
exception in 514E that exceptions for a population over 500,000. Well, I mean that means Oahu only.
So why should we be, you know, treated as the poor stepchild. I think we need to step to the plate and,
and get our fair share of authority over the rapid conversion of time share. It's going to change the
whole face of the hotel and tourism industry in Maui County if we don't get a handle on it.
And, you know, it changes jobs. It changes amenities. It changes everything. And when we zoned for
hotel use in this County, we zoned for hotels, and now we're left with no control for all these
conversions. It's not right. It's not right for the industry, and it's not right for the future ofMaui County
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not to have a handle on ... on what corporate entities decide to do with their hotel properties. Whether
it's to benefit of the people of Maui County or to the benefit of them, I think we need to have some say
in it. So, I fully support this and I hope we can get some support from the other neighbor islands too.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Anderson, you bring up some very good points. Prior to the
Chair making a recommendation, is there any other discussion on the matter? Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, thanks. Just a, a question. And I know, I note we have
Mr. Young our Finance Director present also, so it's either for Director Young or Mr. Moto, Corporation
Counsel.
Oahu has been using a, a new term and, you know, I've heard it being proposed for some properties in,
in South Maui, West Maui area. Is a luxury condominium hotel actually a time share?
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Moto.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I, I, you know, we, we're combining a condominium, a hotel, just slapping it
together. They put in the upgrades. It's selling again, I guess, partial ownership. So would ... III your
opinion, Mr. Moto, is a luxury condominium hotel actually a time share in disguise?
MR. MOTO: Ah, I, Mr. Chairman. First of all let me say that I'm not, I'm not up to date on what's happening
in Honolulu and their use of the specific term. So, I'm not familiar with the, the, the issues there in
Honolulu regarding luxury condominium hotels.
If you want a strictly, technical legal point of view, the, the distinction between condominium and time
share are really issues of form of ownership, which is a separate issue from how they are actually used
or the impacts that they may have on, on this ... on the neighborhood around them or the society around
them or the environment around them.
From a, from a legal point of view, the distinction is entirely form of ownership and if it's a
condominium then the, you know, you have indi ... , individual owners owning a . . . an interest in the
common elements and an interest in their own defined elements.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Does it matter whether if, if . . . would it make a difference if it was a
hori ... , horizontal ... just a property regime type of purchase mechanism of purchase versus ... gee, I
don't even know how you would do it in one luxury hotel condominium. I mean if you just selling a
unit ... is, is that considered a property regime? Well, if you're not ready for it today.
MR. MOTO: Yeah. I'm sorry. I'm not. .. (inaudible) ...
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Yeah. If you're not ready for it, I'm sorry, Mr. Moto. I know I getting
kind a, very detailed into it so ... (laughter) ... Okay. I'm sorry, Chairman. Thank you very much.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, thank you for those very pointed questions, Mr. Hokama. Okay.
Members, if there are no other questions for Corporation Counselor even our Finance Director on this
particular matter, the Chair will offer a recommendation. And that recommendation is to support the
proposal . . . a motion to support the proposal to include this in our Maui County Legislative Package
and a copy of this proposal to be transmitted to the Mayor.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. It's been moved by Member Carroll, seconded by Member Tavares.
discussion? Seeing none. All those in favor signify by saying aye.

Any

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Thank you. The Chair will mark it 7-0 with two excusals, Members
Kane and Johnson.
VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Hokama, Mateo, Pontanilla
and Tavares, and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Johnson and Vice-Chair Kane.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

APPROVE PROPOSAL.

CHAIR MOLINA: Very good, Members, we've dealt with eight items today. We've got one more. What is
the energy level of the body? We do not have a Budget and Finance meeting for this afternoon. Chair
would like to throw out two options. We can either come back to address the last item today or we can
address this item now and get it over with. Or even a third option to defer. I would like to make note
that Mr. Young has been waiting so very patiently since this morning at nine o'clock. I, I don't
anticipate a tremendously long discussion on this matter.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair. I'm sorry.
CHAIR MOLINA: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAV ARES : Yeah, Mr. Chair. I mean this, this seems to be very cut and dried as to the
intent and the explanation it's a very short one. I'm ready to get your recommendation on this. Just
explain to the public what it is and why we're doing it. Do your recommendation. I think we can wrap
this up in-CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: --in a relatively short time.
CHAIR MOLINA: And the Chair feels the same way. I think we've come this far. We can, we can take one
more item. We're, we're a tough Council. Alright. Okay.... (laughter) ... Alrighty, Members. The
Committee of the Whole Item 58 as so ordered by the body.
COW-58

REPEALING CHAPTER 8.20. MAUl COUNTY CODE. PERTAINING TO SMOKING
(C.C. No. 06-213)

CHAIR MOLINA: The Committee is in receipt of County Communication No. 06-213, from the Director of
Finance, transmitting a proposed bill entitled "A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE .. .(change tape, start
2B) . .. REPEALING CHAPTER 8.20, MAUl COUNTY CODE, PERTAINING TO SMOKING". The
purpose of the proposed bill is to repeal Chapter 8.20, Maui County Code, pertaining to smoking, due to
the passage by the Hawaii State Legislature of Act 295 (2006), which prohibits smoking in places open
to the public and places of employment. This statewide smoking prohibition will be effective
November 16, 2006.
And we have the Director of Finance, Mr. Kalbert Young, to give us an overview of this matter
accompanied by Corporation Counsel, Mr. Brian Moto. Mr. Young, if you will.
MR. YOUNG: Good afternoon, Mr. Chair, Members. The State Legislature in 2006 rec ... , recently concluded
session passed Act 295. In the Act, the State Legislature identified or recognized that the counties in the
State of Hawaii have adopted various ordinances that offer varying levels of protection to workers and
the public against secondhand smoke. The Legislature acknowledge that a consistent level of basic
protection from the secondhand smoke was needed to protect Hawaii citizens from health dangers of
secondhand smoke thereby passing the Act, which in many ways exercised far more restrictive and
prohibitive to smoking in places open to the public and places of employment than the existing Maui
County Ordinance banning smoking in certain establishments.
Ah, therefore proposed before you is a request to repeal the section in the Maui County Code for the
Maui smoking ban and thereby allowing the State statute to be the consistent level of protection that the
Legislature desired. I'm available if the, if the body has any questions. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Young. Committee Members, questions for the Director or
Corporation Counsel on this matter? Seeing none. Oh, excuse me, Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Just one quick question. Mr. Young, if I'm correct in hearing you right is
that the, the, the statute, the State statute is more definitive than our 8.20?
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MR. YOUNG: Yes, Ms. Anderson, because the State statute is far more broad reaching and far more restrictive
than the County Code ... currently is.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, I, I think that probably ends the discussion because if it's a State
statute there's not a whole lot we can do about it. Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Anderson. Members, any other discussion on the matter before the
Chair offers a recommendation.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Recommendation, Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Your Chair's recommendation is a motion to support the proposed bill, a bill for an
ordinance repealing Chapter 8.20, Maui County Code, pertaining to smoking, and this includes the filing
of the County communication.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Moved by Member Hokama, seconded by Member Tavares.
Member Hokama.

Any discussion?

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Quickly, Mr. Chairman. I just would note for the record that the County of
Maui did not wait for a State law to pass before we took a position through enactment of an ordinance
that in the County of Maui, in our laws, that we supported the ability of our residences to have clean air
to breathe, and I just wanted that to be on the record that again the County of Maui waits for no other
entity. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Hokama. Any other discussion as it relates to the motion on
the floor? Seeing none. All those in favor signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? The Chair marks it 7-0 with two excusals, Members Kane and Johnson.
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VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Hokama, Mateo, Pontanilla
and Tavares, and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Johnson and Vice-Chair Kane.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

FIRST READING OF BILL AND FILE COMMUNICATION.

CHAIR MOLINA: Members, it's announcement time. First of all, I wanna wish all bosses a Happy Boss's
Day and that of course includes our, our spouses. Well at least my spouse anyway.... (laughter) ... I
see Member Mateo, Member Pontanilla, Member Carroll, and everybody else having a good chuckle out
of there, but it's one of those holidays where it's important but it's not remembered as much as other
holidays but or, or, or for recognition events. But anyway. So any other announcements that the
Members would like to share with the public? Seeing none. The Chair would like ... wants to thank
you all for working so very hard today. We addressed nine items, which is a very, very heavy agenda
for the Committee of the Whole. So, I want to thank you all for your dedication and participation for
today's festivities. So with that being said, the October 17, 2006 Committee of the Whole meeting is
now adjourned. . .. (gavel) . ..
ADJOURN: 12:42 p.m.

APPROVED BY:

INA, Chair
Committee of the Whole
Transcribed by: Delfey Fernandez

cow:min:061017
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